

RESUME

Professional Profile

Canadian Registered Safety Professional with almost 20 years of experience.

Excellent communication and organizational skills demonstrated by a consistent reduction in the severity of incidents in the work place. A proven track record of effectiveness as a Safety Professional.

Experience with OH&S Regulations. Integrating and implementing changes to codes in the workplace and working to change the culture. Through coaching and instructing – facilitating a safer work place while reducing costs due to losses of all types.

Relevant Experience

- Safety Management Systems administration
- Safety Management Systems auditing
- Behavioural Based Safety
- Incident Investigation
- Operating Procedure and Practice Development
- Very Strong Computer Skills

Work History

Safety Consultant	Insafe Consulting Ltd	Nov. 2006 to Present
Loss Control Advisor	Talisman Energy Canada, Edson Operations, Edson, Alberta	April 2005 to Nov.2006
Loss Control Technician	Talisman Energy Canada, Edson Operations, Edson, Alberta	October 2000 to April 2005
Loss Control Technician	Talisman Energy Canada, Monkman Operations, Chetwynd, B.C.	August 1994 to October 2005

Qualifications

C.R.S.P. (Canadian Registered Safety Professional)	(#05-2449)
BCFSC Auditor	
Enform Petroleum Industry Auditor	
AMHSA Auditor	
CSSE	

Education

OH&S Certificate	University of Alberta	June, 2005
G.E.D.	British Columbia	October, 1980

Hobbies & Interests

- Reading
- Cycling
- Kayaking